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BHSU Approval: 

From: Siewert, Daluss   

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:56 AM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt; Avery, Rich; Flint, Donna; Georgescu, Catalin; Kemp, Dan; Palmer, Jeff; Riley, Kyle L.; Rojas, 

Ricardo; Swenson, Daniel; Teets, Donald A.; Trentham, Stacy M; Turman, Paul; Van Peursem, Dan  

Subject: RE: Objections to SDSU offering MATH 021/101? 

 

BHSU has no objections. 

 

Daluss 

 

DSU Approval: 

From: Avery, Rich   

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 11:57 AM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt; Flint, Donna; Georgescu, Catalin; Kemp, Dan; Palmer, Jeff; Riley, Kyle L.; Rojas, Ricardo; 

Siewert, Daluss; Swenson, Daniel; Teets, Donald A.; Trentham, Stacy M; Turman, Paul; Van Peursem, Dan  

Subject: RE: Objections to SDSU offering MATH 021/101? 

 

No objections from us at DSU  

 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 

Richard I. Avery, Ph.D. 

Professor of Mathematics 

Dakota State University 

 

NSU Approval: 

From: Trentham, Stacy M   

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:50 PM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt; Flint, Donna; Georgescu, Catalin; Kemp, Dan; Palmer, Jeff; Riley, Kyle L.; Rojas, Ricardo; 

Siewert, Daluss; Swenson, Daniel; Teets, Donald A.; Turman, Paul; Van Peursem, Dan; Avery, Rich  

Subject: RE: Objections to SDSU offering MATH 021/101? 

 

NSU has no objections. 

 

Stacy Trentham, PhD  

Assistant Professor of Mathematics  

Northern State University  

MJ 216 

 

SDSM&T Approval: 

From: Riley, Kyle L.  

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:25 AM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt  

Subject: RE: Interesting study on taking calculus in high school 

 

Object to the designation of Math 101 for college credit, but I don’t have an objection to you offering the course on 

your campus. Thank you.  

 

Kyle 

 

USD Approval: 

From: Van Peursem, Dan  

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:02 AM 

To: Cogswell, Kurt; Avery, Rich; Flint, Donna; Georgescu, Catalin; Kemp, Dan; Palmer, Jeff; Riley, Kyle L.; Rojas, 
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Ricardo; Siewert, Daluss; Swenson, Daniel; Teets, Donald A.; Trentham, Stacy M; Turman, Paul 

Subject: RE: Objections to SDSU offering MATH 021/101? 

 

USD has no objections. 

 

 

From: Cogswell, Kurt  

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 8:52 AM 

To: Avery, Rich; Flint, Donna; Georgescu, Catalin; Kemp, Dan; Palmer, Jeff; Riley, Kyle L.; Rojas, Ricardo; 

Siewert, Daluss; Swenson, Daniel; Teets, Donald A.; Trentham, Stacy M; Turman, Paul; Van Peursem, Dan  

Subject: Objections to SDSU offering MATH 021/101? 

 

Do any of you have objections to SDSU offering MATH 021 and MATH 101 starting Fall 2019?  Please respond 

either yes or no so that I have a complete record of this once I start the curriculum process here. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Kurt 

 


